Carolyne Gummer
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From: "geoff' <geoff@gummer.co.nz>
To: "Carolyne Gummer" <carolyne@gummer.co.nz>
Sent: Thursday, 29 May 2008 3:57 p.m.

Attach: gummer.htm .
Subject:  oopps forgot the attachment

Index LU=3May07 Contact: Dawn Chambers

Acknowledgement: Details about this family have been researched by a
descendant of Thomas George Gummer and Jane Taylor (nee Moginie).

Descendants of: Robert GUMMER
And: Susannah BEST
Married: 24 Jun 1700 Hinton Saint George, SOM, ENG

Children

f———— John GUMMER
| bp 20 Apr 1701 South Petherton, SOM, ENG

| -=——- Joan GUMMER
| bp 18 Aug 1710 The Old Meeting-Presbyterian, South Petherton, SOM,
| bp 18 Aug 1710 Lopen, SOM, ENG

| === Anne GUMMER
| bp 25 Mar 1712 The 0ld Meeting-Presbyterian, South Petherton, SOM,
| bp 25 Mar 1712 Lopen, SOM, ENG

| === Joseph GUMMER

| bp 14 Oct 1715 The 0ld Meeting-Presbyterian, South Petherton, SOM,
| bp 14 Oct 1715 Lopen, SOM, ENG

| m Mary

| |

| | --- Joseph GUMMER
| m cl767 Dacy STEWART
| d 1820

|
|

| === Susannah GUMMER
bp 25 Jun 1717 The 0ld Meeting-Presbyterian, South Petherton, SOM,
bp 25 Jun 1717 Lopen, SOM, ENG

ENG

ENG

ENG

ENG

Descendants of: Joseph GUMMER (-1820)

And: Dacy STEWART
b cl744
d 24 Nov 1806 Ely Place, St George's Fields, LON, ENG aged 62yrs
Dau of John and Elizabeth STEWART

Married: cl767
Children

| —==== Joseph GUMMER ‘(Reverend)
b 23 Jul 1778
bp 16 Aug 1778 Eign Brook-Independent, Hereford, HEF, ENG
m 24 Aug 1808 Mary ORAM

Descendants of: Reverend Joseph GUMMER (1778-)

And: Mary ORAM
bp 29 Jan 1777 Bideford Great Meeting-Independent Chapel
Dau of John and Mary ORAM of Barnstaple, DEV, ENG
Siblings: Abbe, Benjamin, Nicholas, Elizabeth

Married: 24 Aug 1808 Saint Mary Magdalene, Bermondsey, LON, ENG

W00 1950 MMM //-dNY

Faculty Office Marriage Licence Allegation Date: %9&8‘&8%1\11119 7£AON I(q PaYOYo sem adessow SIYL

Children
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Joseph GUMMER
b 11 Jun 1809

bp 16 Jul 1809 Independent, Avebury, WIL, ENG
m Hannah

|

| --— Joseph GUMMER

| b ¢1831 Clapham, SRY, ENG

|
| -—— Francis Amelia GUMMER

b Mar Qt 1840 Islington, MDX, ENG
m Dec Qt 1867 Alfred JELLIE Islington, MDX,
Alfred: d Mar Qt 1892 Islington, MDX,
|
|{-—- Alfred E. JELLIE

| b ¢cl1861 Islington, MDX, ENG
|--- William Henry JELLIE
| b ¢l1l864 Islington, MDX, ENG

|
i
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
| |
|
|
| |
| | --- Arthur Joseph JELLIE
| | b Sep Qt 1868 Islington, MDX,
| |
| | --~ Frances Amelia JELLIE
| | b Sep Qt 1870 Islington, MDX,
| |
| | --- Louisa Maud JELLIE .
| b Sep Qt 1872 Islington, MDX,
| m Sep Qt 1905 Percy Frederick
|
|
Mary GUMMER
b 20 May 1811
bp 26 May 1811 Independent, Avebury, WIL, ENG
d 2 May 1820

Dacey Louisa GUMMER

b ¢1813 Islington, MDX, ENG

bp 21 Mar 1813 Independent, Avebury, WIL, ENG
m John CROSS

d Sep Qt 1861 Greenwich,
[

| === Emily CROSS

KEN, ENG

|
!
|
|
|
!
[
| |
|
|
!
|
|
|
|

| b Jun Qt 1846 Greenwich, KEN, ENG
| -—— Ada CROSS
| b Sep Ot 1850 Greenwich, KEN, ENG
!
j--- Agnes CROSS
b 1854 Greenwich, KEN, ENG
| === Elizabeth Thorley GUMMER
b 19 Oct 1814
bp 21 May 1815 Independent, Avebury, WIL, ENG
m 20 Mar 1849 John William ROWE Saint Bride, Fleet St, LON,

m Mar Qt 1849 West London,

|

|

|

| ENG

| |

] | -—— Martha ROWE

| b Sep Ot 1849 Holborn, MDX, ENG
| m 28 Sep 1866 Edward Roberts BENDALL NZ
|

|

|

Bendall Family Reunion held late 1990s

Charles GUMMER
| b 7 Apr 1817
| bp 6 Jul 1817 Independent, Avebury, WIL, ENG

John GUMMER

bp 22 Oct 1819 Dr Williams Library,
m 21 Dec 1843 Jane JERWOOD

d 14 or 16 Jun 1870 aged 5lyrs

bu Maungaturoto, NLD, NZ

LON, ENG
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ENG
ENG aged 53yrs

ENG

ENG

ENG

LAWSON Islington, MDX, ENG

ENG

Descendants of: John GUMMER (1819-1870)
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And: Jane JERWOOD
b c1817
d 12 Aug 1889 aged 72yrs
bu Maungaturoto Cemetery, NLD, NZ
Dau of Captain John JERWOOD of London

Married: 21 Dec 1843 Hackney Church, LON, ENG
Family arrived in New Zealand on the ship Tiburnia in 1863.

Children

| == John Charles Jerwood GUMMER

| b 24 Oct 1844

| b Dec Qt 1844 Shoreditch, LON, ENG
i d 8 Dec 1935 aged 9lyrs

| bu Waikumete Cemetery, Auckland, NZ
| Unmarried

|

fmm——= Henry Joseph GUMMER

| b 20 Jun 1846

| b Sep Qt 1846 Bermondsey, SRY, ENG
| d 23 Jul 1935 aged 88yrs

| bu Waikumete Cemetery, Auckland, N2
i Unmarried

|

| ————= Thomas George GUMMER

| b 13 Nov 1848 at 44 Princes Road, Bermondsey, SRY, ENG
| b Dec Qt 1848 Bermondsey, SRY, ENG

] m 5 Nov 1874 Jane Taylor MOGINIE
|
|
|

d 23 Aug 1941 aged 92yrs
bu Waikumete Cemetery, Auckland, NZ

| o — Alfred Edward GUMMER
b 3 Sep 1851
b Sep Ot 1851 St Luke, MDX, ENG
d 1 Oct 1937 aged 86yrs
bu Waikumete Cemetery, Auckland, NZ
Unmarried

Descendants of: Thomas George GUMMER (1848-1941)
And: Jane Taylor MOGINIE (1855-1932)
Married: 1874

Children

| = Charles Moginie GUMMER

| b 14 Aug 1875

| m 1907 Selina Mary EDWARDS

] bu 30 Jun 1947 Morrinsville Cemetery, WKT, NZ

| Draper, Studholme Street, Morrinsville, WKT, NZ

| Selina died 13 May 1974 at Braeside Hospital, Matamata, WKT, N2
| Selina was buried at Morrinsville Cemetery

|

| === Arthur Cyril GUMMER
| b 2 Nov 1877

i m 8 Aug 1906 Louisa Elizabeth ROWLANDSON at Dunedin
| d ¢1960 Auckland

| Clerk
i
|
|

Louisa: Dau of William Claret and Jessie Elizabeth R. Rowlandson
Louisa died 4 Jan 1961

j Eva Beatrice GUMMER
| b 29 Dec 1879
| m 1925 Dr Robert Henry WALTON

== Alfred GUMMER

| b 30 Aug 1881

| ml 1909 Lily Beatrice May ARMSTRONG

| mZ Ann MANDER

| cre 14 Mar 1967 Purewa Cemetery, Auckland, NZ

| Lily died c1947 and was living at Pokeno, AKD, NZ

| Ann was the sister of Jane MANDER, New Zealand author
!

| === Gertrude Lilian GUMMER
| b 2 Dec 1882
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| d 29 Sep 1942

[ ==——= William Henry (Bill) GUMMER

b 7 Dec 1884 Auckland, NZ

m 21 Nov 1923 Edith Oiroa BATLEY

d 13 Dec 1966

cre 15 Dec 1966 Purewa Cemetery, Auckland, NZ

see Lochhead, Ian J. 'Gummer, William Henry 1884 - 1966'.
Dictionary of New Zealand Biography, updated 31 July 2003
URL: http://www.dnzb.govt.nz/

| ————= Robert Allan (Bob) GUMMER
b 23 May 1886

m Mollie WILLIAMS

d 7 Jul 1973 Auckland, N2

| -———= Frederick Gilbert GUMMER
b 11 May 1891
m 1919 Isabella Mary Eleanor LEHNDORF
d cl966
Retired farmer; formerly of Murrays Bay & Papatoetoe, AKD, NZ

1841 Census Norfolk St, Islington, MDX, ENG
Joseph GUMMER, 30yrs, not born in the county
Hannah GUMMER, 30yrs, born in the county
Joseph GUMMER, 10yrs, born in the county
Frances GUMMER, 1lyr, born in the county

1851 Census Islington East, MDX, ENG

Hannah GUMMER, Head, Married, 50yrs, Laundress, b Winchester

Joseph GUMMER, Son, unmarried, 19yrs, Porter, b Clapham, SRY, ENG
Francis GUMMER, Dau, 1llyrs, Scholar, b Islington, MDX, ENG

Louisa GUMMER, Visitor, unmarried, 35yrs, Dressmaker, b Somersetshire

1851 Census No.5 Haddington Terrace, Greenwich East, KEN, ENG

John CROSS, Head, 35yrs, Master of Day School, b Greenwich, KEN, ENG

Dacey Louisa CROSS, Wife, 38yrs, Schoolmaster's wife, b Walworth, SRY, ENG
Emily CROSS, Dau, 5yrs, Schoolmaster's dau, b Greenwich, KEN, ENG °

Ada CROSS, Dau, 10 months, Schoolmaster's dau, b Greenwich, KEN, ENG

Mary Louisa LAKER, Visitor, 12yrs, Builder's dau, b Bermondsey, SRY, ENG
Susan Elizabeth LAKER, Visitor. 10yrs, Builder's dau, b Bermondsey, SRY, ENG

1851 Census India rubber works, Goswell Mews, St Luke Old Street, MDX, ENG
John GUMMER, Head, 31yrs, Clerk to India R. Manager, b Islington, MDX, ENG
Jane GUMMER, Wife, 30yrs, b Bermondsey, SRY, ENG

John GUMMER, Son, 6yrs, day scholar, b Haggerstone, MDX, ENG

Henry GUMMER, Son, 4yrs, day scholar, b Bermondsey, SRY, ENG

Thomas GUMMER, Son, 2yrs, b Bermondsey, SRY, ENG

Ann CREBBIN, Visitor, Married, 66yrs, Surgeon's wife, b America

1861 Census 5 Adelaide Ter, Islington East, MDX, ENG

Hannah GUMMER, Head, widow, 60yrs, Milliner, b 2onslewocod, SOM, ENG

Joseph GUMMER, Son, unmarried, 29yrs, Cl to Colonial Broker, b Clapham, SRY, ENG
Frances GUMMER, Dau, unmarried, 2lyrs, Milliner, b Islington, MDX, ENG

1861 Census 2 Blue Stiles, Greenwich West, KEN, ENG

John CROSS, Head, 45yrs, Schoolmaster, b Greenwich, KEN, ENG
Dacy Louisa CROSS, Wife, 48yrs, b Islington, MDX, ENG

Emily CROSS, Dau, 15yrs, scholar, b Greenwich, KEN, ENG

Ada CROSS, Dau, lliyrs, scholar, b Greenwich, KEN, ENG

Agnes CROSS, Dau, 7yrs, scholar, b Greenwich, KEN, ENG

1861 Census 115 Albany Road, St George, Camberwell, SRY, ENG

John GUMMER, Head, 4lyrs, Commercial clerk, b Islington, MDX, ENG

Jane GUMMER, Wife, 4lyrs, b Bermondsey, SRY, ENG

John GUMMER, Son, 1l6yrs, Ironmongers apprentice, b Huggleton?, MDX, ENG
Henry GUMMER, Son, l4yrs, Commercial clerk, b Bermondsey, SRY, ENG
Thomas GUMMER, Son, 1l2yrs, Scholar, b Bermondsey, SRY, ENG

Alfred GUMMER, Son, 9yrs, Scholar, b Islington, MDX, ENG

1871 Census 16 Northampton Grove, Islington, LON, ENG
Joseph GUMMER, Head, 36yrs, Salesman to Colonial Broker, Clapham, SRY, ENG
Fanny GUMMER, Wife, 30yrs, b Walworth, SRY, ENG
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Alfred GUMMER, Son, 4yrs, scholar, b Islington, MDX, ENG
Frank GUMMER, Son, 2yrs, b Islington, MDX, ENG

1871 Census 9 Essex St, Islington East, LON, ENG

Alfred JELLIE, Head, 33yrs, Watch Finisher, b Hoxton, MDX, ENG

Frances A. JELLIE, Wife, 30yrs, b Islington, MDX, ENG

Alfred E. JELLIE, Son, 10yrs, scholar, b Islington, MDX, ENG

William H. JELLIE, Son, 7yrs, scholar, b Islington, MDX, ENG

Arthur J. JELLIE, Son, 2yrs, b Islington, MDX, ENG

Frances A. JELLIE, Dau, Infant, b Islington, MDX, ENG

FEdward S. PYBEES?, Boarder, unmarried, 30yrs, Watch finisher apprentice
b Shoreditch, MDX, ENG

1881 Census 30 Coleman St, Islington East, LON, ENG
Alfred JELLY, Head, 42yrs, Watchmaker finisher, b Hoxton
Frances A. JELLY, Wife, 40yrs, b Islington

Arthur J. JELLY, Son, 1l2yrs, scholar, b Islington
Frances A. JBLLY, Dau, 10yrs, scholar, b Islington
Louisa M. JELLY, Dau, 8yrs, scholar, b Islington

1881 Census High St, Maldon All Saints, ESS, ENG

Robert Edward TEW, Head, 47yrs, Baker & Confectioner, b Coventry, WAR, ENG

Mary Ann TEW, Wife, 47yrs, b Coventry, WAR, ENG

Edward Joseph TEW, Son, unmarried, 19yrs, b Islington, MDX, ENG

William Henry TEW, Son, unmarried, 17yrs, b Clerkenwell, MDX, ENG

Mary Jane TEW, Dau, l4yrs, b Maldon, ESS, ENG

Harriott E. TEW, Dau, 1l2yrs, scholar, b Maldon, ESS, ENG

Arthur Charles TEW, Son, 10yrs, scholar, b Maldon, ESS, ENG

Eliza Selina TEW, Dau, 9yrs, scholar, b Maldon, ESS, ENG

Kate Emmeline TEW, Dau, 7yrs, scholar, b Maldon, ESS, ENG

William Henry JELLIE, Nephew, unmarried, 17yrs, Letter Sorter... b Islington, MDX, ENG
Sarah Sophia COLE, Domestic servant, unmarried, 20yrs, b North Tumbridge, ESS, ENG

New York Passenger Lists 1820-1957
$.S. "Minnetonka"” sailing from Southampton, England 30 Dec 1911
Arrived New York 8 Jan 1912

William Henry GUMMER, 27yrs, single, Architect

Last permanent residence: London, England

Name & address of nearest relative or friend:

Mr C. P. JONES, c/o E. Porter & Co., 4 Broad St Bldgs London E.C.
Final destination: Chicago, Ill

Paid own passage

Going to: Mr J. C. Walker, 3959 Janssen Avenue, Chicago

Good health, 5ft 11lin, fair complexion, brown hair, grey eyes
Mark of identification: Mole on right cheek

Born: Auckland, New Zealand

Border Crossings from Canada to USA 1895-1956
British Columbia Manifest Feb 1914: Port of Vancouver, BC

Robert GUMMER, 27yrs, single, clerk
Nationality: Canada

Last permanent residence: Vancouver, Canada
Father: T. G. GUMMER, Dominion Rd, Auckland
Final destination: Seattle, Wash

Paid own passage.

Physical description: 5ft 10.5, med bro hair, bro eyes
Born Auckland New Zealand

Seaport of Landing: Vancouver

Date of Landing: Dec 1910

Steamship: Marama

Date of Examination: 4 Feb 1914

Border Crossings from Canada to USA 1895-1956
New Brunswick Manifest Mar 1920

Passengers sailing from Liverpocl 5 Mar 1920 on 5.S. "Metagama"
Port of Arrival: St John, New Brunswick, Canada

Robert A. GUMMER, 34yrs 10m, Agent, b New Zealand, of Auckland
William H. GUMMER, 35yrs 3m, A'techt, b New Zealand, of Auckland

Name & complete address of nearest relative or friend:
Friend, E. DRAKE, 75, Victoria St, London
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New York Passenger Lists 1820-1957
S.S. "Queen Mary" sailing from Southampton, England 11 Nov 1936

William Henry GUMMER, 52yrs, married, Architect, b Auckland, N2
Passport Visa 5559, Sec 3(2) issued London, 4 Nov 1936
Last permanent address: Auckland, NZ
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